

TOPIC	INFORMATION	WHAT WE EXPECT FROM THE PARTICIPANTS
<p><b>Conference topic</b></p>	<p><b>Dynamic security and positive relationship between the inmates and the prison staff</b>  <i>How the training of the prison staff can allow to go from constraint to cooperation and finally to a working alliance with the inmates.</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- How are these issues dealt with in your initial and continuous training ? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>o What are the results on the staff ?</li> <li>o What are the consequences on the inmates?</li> </ul> </li> <li>- The link between positive relationship between the inmates and the prison staff and dynamic security as written in the European penitentiary rules.</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Do you intend to do a presentation?</li> <li>- Please let us know <u>before February</u> (even if you don't have the specifics)</li> </ul> <p>We will then establish the requirement specifications, the expectations.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Send us the Powerpoint presentation that you will use</li> <li>- Send us a Word document with a more detailed presentation (intended to be used for the conference report book)</li> </ul> <p>⇒ <u>First week of June</u></p>
<p><b>Plenary sessions</b></p>	<p>(unconfirmed programme contents)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Welcome words by the director of the ENAP</li> <li>- Introduction of the ENAP research division ; sharing of relevant documentation</li> <li>- Presentations made by external guests</li> <li>- Presentation regarding the project</li> <li>- Presentations on the 2018 topic</li> <li>- Simulation building visit</li> <li>- International photo exhibit (cf. hereunder)</li> <li>- Final debates and validation of the EPTA 2019 presidency nomination</li> <li>- Closing of the conference</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Anticipate the type and content of the documentations you intend to communicate</li> </ul>

(workshops : unconfirmed information, may be subject to change)

TOPIC	INFORMATION		WHAT WE EXPECT FROM THE PARTICIPANTS
<b>WORKSHOP</b>	Workshop 1	The « working alliance » concept	<p>Tell us if you would be interested in leading/co-leading a workshop. Before February 15th</p> <p>⇒ This will allow us to decide how the workshop will be organized (small groups, concomitant workshops, etc.)</p>
	Workshop 2	Gaining the cooperation of the difficult inmates (resisting the institution)	
	Workshop 3	<p>Relational mediation &amp; the « respect modules »</p> <p>Can relational mediation avoid the radicalization of the inmates' behavior ?</p> <p>Is it an efficient method to go from an individual or collective resistance of the difficult inmates to actual cooperation, alliance even?</p> <p>How can relational mediation can be taught in penitentiary academies ?</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Positive/negative effects of the training programme</li> <li>- Assessment of the efficiency of the training programme</li> <li>- Methods</li> <li>- Experience feedback</li> </ul>	
	Workshop 4	<p>Restaurative justice</p> <p>Does this procedure contribute to obtain a working alliance with inmates and does it prepare for reoffending prevention ?</p> <p>How do we train on the topic ?</p>	

TOPIC	INFORMATION	WHAT WE EXPECT FROM THE PARTICIPANTS
<p><b>Photo Exhibition</b></p>	<p>We intend to organize, in parallel with the actual conference, an international photography exhibition on the following :</p> <p><b>“Ingenuity of the inmates through misappropriated objects that facilitate life in detention”</b></p>	<p>⇒ Could you all please send us three to four photographs (high resolution; downloadable) that illustrate this very specific topic</p> <p><b><u>BEFORE</u> : April 15<sup>th</sup></b></p> <p> </p>